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Attention: 2 V)

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. respectfully requests that the Well Completion Report (Form
3160-4), Completion Subsequent Report (Form 3160-5), and all logs for the Cotton Draw Unit 240H well
be held confidential.

Linda Good K‘T P 7.8-1¢
Regulatory Compliance Specialist M
Linda.good@dvn.com Ae 4/\\4
405-552-6558 A



Sharp, Karen, EMNRD

P
From: Good, Linda <Linda.Good@dvn.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 9:33 AM
To: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD
Subject: Cotton Draw Unit 240H - Logs

Hi Karen,
Per our conversation please delete the logs off of the website since they are not stamped confidential.

Thank you,

Linda Good

Regulatory Compliance Specialist

Devon Energy Corporation

Devon Energy Center-Tower - OKDEC 18.522

333 West Sheridan Avenue Oklahoma City OK 73102-5015
405-552-6558

linda.good@dvn.com

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



